Josalyn J Hall

RN, BSN

6706 Patti Ct - Montgomery, AL 36116 josalynjhall@gmail.com - 334-294-7226

SUMMARY

Dedicated, compassionate, reliable, and knowledgeable Registered Nurse with over 6 years of acute care and cardiac experience, and 4 years of travel experience. Exemplary communicator who demonstrates professionalism and compassion when working with other health-care professionals, patients and their families.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Travel Staff Nurse Tanner Medical Center (GEMA) - Carrollton, Ga January 2021

Navient Medical Center (GEMA) - Macon, Ga - July 2020- Dec 2020

COVID-19 patient care

Wellstar Kennestone Hospital (Renal/CHF/Telemetry) - Marietta, Ga - Jan 2020 to May 2020

Phoebe Putney Medical Center (STEPDOWN/IMCU) - Albany, Ga - Dec 2018 to Nov 2019

Navient Medical Center (CVSU) - Macon, Ga - May 2018 to Dec 2018

Meadows Regional (ICU/PCU) - Vidalia, GA - September 2017 to May 2018

- Monitored, evaluated, and documented patient care
- Monitor ventilated patient
- Administer and monitored critical IV medications including sedative drugs

Contract Staff Nurse

Jackson Hospital (Telemetry/PCU) - Montgomery, AL - December 2016 to May 2017

Travel Staff Nurse

Piedmont Hospital (PCU/IMCU) - Stockbridge, Ga - September 2016 to December 2016

Brookwood Baptist Medical Center – Birmingham, AL – May 2016 to August 2016

- Medication administration and documentation utilizing E-Mar.
- Documented the patient's plan of care using identified nursing diagnoses, expected patient outcomes, and selected nursing interventions.
- Assess signs and symptoms indicating physiologic and psychosocial changes in the patient's condition.
- Supervision of patient care assistants

RN Hospice Case Manager

Amedisys Hospice – Montgomery, AL – May 2015 to May 2016

- Provided palliative/end of life care to patient in their homes, assisted living facilities, and long- term care facilities.
- Managed physical, mental, emotional, and spiritual needs of patients and families
- Communicated daily with interdisciplinary team
- Developed and implemented individualized care plan or care
- Utilized critical thinking, communication, time management, and problem solving skills

Staff Nurse

Baptist Medical Center South (CVSU/float pool) Montgomery, AL - May 2014 to Present

- Patient Assessments
- Post cardiac-catheterization monitoring
- Cardiac IV therapy
- Post Coronary artery bypass graft monitoring
- Post Thoracic surgery monitoring
- Patient Assessments, priority patient centered care
- Patient medication administration using the 8 rights
- Following Doctor's orders/chart checks
- IV insertion
- Foley insertion
- NG tube insertion
- Rectal Tube insertion
- Wound Care
- Charting

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Science in Nursing Chamberlain School of Nursing Associate Degree of Nursing Virginia College - Montgomery, AL

CERTIFICATIONS

American Heart Association – Basic Life Support (BLS) American Heart Association – Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) NIHSS

SUMMARY OF SKILLS

Administration of Medication, Blood Glucose Testing Devices, Catheterization, Critical Thinking Skills, Documentation, IV Therapy, Medical/Surgical, Physical Assessments, Team Work, Tracheostomy Care, Venipuncture, Wound Care